September 19, 1963

Nash, Windfohr and Brown

% R. F. Windfohr

1212 First National Bank Bldg.
Fort Worth, Texas

Res Form C~104 and
Form C-110, Jackson
"B", Well #25,
24~17~-30, Grayburg-
Jackson Pool.

Dear Sir:

We are in receipt of forms C-104 and C-110 on
the above-captioned well., You failed to put the date
first new oil was run to tanks. If you will send this
information to our office as soon as possible, we will
£ill in the date and your forms can be approved.

Very truly yours,

OIL CONSERVATION COMMISSION

M. L. Armstrong
supervisor, District IIX
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